
BID TABULATION
ELECTRONICS  RECYCLING 

SERVICES - HCS/HHW
OCTOBER 29, 2015, 2:00 PM

Bidder Bidder Bidder

Valley City Electronic 

Recycling

Electronic Recyclers 

International, Inc. Comprenew

Item 1: CRT(Monitors and TVs, 

including console TVs)  $                           0.15 0.455$                     

Item 1: CRT(Monitors and TVs, including 

console TVs) Option 1: County does not 

charge residents 0.085$                     
Item 1: CRT(Monitors and TVs, including 

console TVs) Option 2: The County 

charges residents 0.15$                        

Item 2: Projection TVs  $                           0.25 0.455$                     Item 2: Projection TVs 0.085$                     

Item 3: Central Processing Units  $                         (0.03) (0.050)$                    Item 3: Central Processing Units (0.15)$                      

Item 4: Laptop Computers  $                         (0.03) (0.050)$                    Item 4: Laptop Computers (0.15)$                      

Item 5: Printers/Photocopiers  $                         (0.03) 0.305$                     Item 5: Printers/Photocopiers (0.02)$                      

Item 6: Non-CRT Displays (TVs, 

Monitors, and Other)  $                         (0.03) 0.305$                     

Item 6: Non-CRT Displays (TVs, Monitors, 

and Other) -$                          

Item 7: Miscellaneous  $                         (0.03) 0.305$                     Item 7: Miscellaneous (0.06)$                      

Addendum 1 Acknowledged Yes Yes Addendum 1 Acknowledged? Yes
Addendum 2 Acknowledged Yes Yes Addendum 2 Acknowledged? Yes
Addendum 3 Acknowledged Yes Yes Addendum 3 Acknowledged? Yes
Addendum 4 Acknowledged No Yes Addendum 4 Acknowledged? Yes
Addendum 5 Acknowledged No Yes Addendum 5 Acknowledged? Yes

WERE THREE (3) COPIES ON 

CONTRACT SUBMITTED? Yes, but unsigned Yes

WERE THREE (3) COPIES ON CONTRACT 

SUBMITTED? Yes


